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Q # Question Answer

5

I have a question in reference to pages 39 and 40 of solicitation:
In the line amount for amount are you requested a price per unit of 
measure or an extended price for the unit of measure multiplied by 
the quantity?
If extended price:  then why is there not a quantity listed for the 
Delivery Charge line item?

Addressed in Addendum No. 2.

4
Page 14, Section II Special Provisions, Paragraph number 5, Cost 
Adjustment: 
Is the Asphalt base price per ton, accurate for this solicitation? 

The project asphalt cement base price is $455.00 not $546.67 in the 
contract.  This was addressed in Addendum No. 1. 

3

The note on the cover page “Note: The Department intends to award 
this contract to multiple vendors.  There are no penalty provisions for 
inability to supply.  What does this mean?  Awarded by lowest bidder 
for each location?  Please explain.  

The Department intends to award this contract to more than one 
vendor, based upon the lowest bids at each location.

2

On page #1 of the bid document it states that the department intends 
to award the contract to multiple vendors. Does this suggest that the 
contract will be divided up and awarded to multiple suppliers, not the 
low bidder?

Monday, October 12, 2015

1
This contract calls for a CRS-2P and CRS-2 asphalt emulsions.
Can CRS-2L emulsion be substituted for the CRS-2P?

No, we will not accept the CRS-2L.
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